
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Wednesday, August 16, 2017 4:39 PM 
Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, 
Scott, EMNRD; Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD; Jordan L. Kessler; Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
RE: OCD Case 15751 - Pecos River

Case 15751 shall be continued until August 31, 2017 
Mike

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 4:37 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD 
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 

<Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD <Denise.Gallegos@state.nm.us>; Jordan L. Kessler 
<JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Subject: OCD Case 15751 - Pecos River

Good Afternoon Mr. Examiner:

After discussion with opposing counsel, we are very close to getting the required financial assurance in place, but are 
waiting on mail from the bank. Since it is doubtful it will arrive today or tomorrow, we are requesting a 2 week 
continuance to the August 31 docket. Please let me know if you require any further information.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 
Fax: (505) 476-2220 
Keith.HerrmanntSstate.nm.us
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